From: Groves, Amber

To: "Linda Vilkaitis"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: "Les Teague"; chan.patel@entechservice.com
Subject: RE: State AB SWD#1 Work Plan (1RP-4836)
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 2:16:10 PM
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Good Afternoon,

NMSLO also approves of the delineation plan. Please be advised that in the event that the area
south of the facility is found to be the result of construction, revegetation will still be required.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

*The New Mexico State Land Office will be closed from 12/22/2017 at 1pm -
01/01/2018. The office will reopen on 01/02/2018. Happy Holidays!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Linda Vilkaitis [mailto:linda.vilkaitis@entechservice.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 12:41 PM

To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Les Teague' <Les.Teague@cjes.com>; chan.patel@entechservice.com

Subject: RE: State AB SWD#1 Work Plan (1RP-4836)

Hi Olivia,

Thank you for your approval of the Work Plan for 1RP-4836 and 1RP-3961.
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Per your request, one of the shallow borings located within the outline of the estimated affected
area for release 1RP-4836, will be completed to a depth of 20 feet. The deep, east soil boring will
remain at its current location.

The number of sample locations on Figure 6 was based on obtaining sufficient samples to statically
represent background conditions in an area that is not impacted.

Hi Amber,

We have left a message on your office telephone number answering service regarding approval of
the attached Work Plan. If you have a minute, could you please respond to this email and let us
know if we have NMSLO approval or if there are other requirements and stipulations.

Thanks you,
Linda Vilkaitis

Project Engineer

EnTech Consulting Corporation

21 Waterway Avenue, Suite 300

The Woodlands, TX 77380

Mobile: 281-352-8216 <preferred>
Office: 281-362-2714

Email: linda.vilkaitis@entechservice.com

Website: www.entechservice.com

).
EnTec

Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. The
information contained in this email is highly confidential and may be subject to legally enforceable
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reliance, copying, distribution,
dissemination or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please notify EnTech
immediately by replying to this email. Please delete all copies of this message and any attachments
immediately.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:32 AM
To: Linda Vilkaitis; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Les Teague; chan.patel@entechservice.com
Subject: RE: State AB SWD#1 Work Plan (1RP-4836)
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Dear Ms. Vilkaitis:

NMOCD will approve of the proposed delineation for 1RP-4836 with one condition:
The proposed soil bore location to the East of the site must be within the release area for
1RP-4836.

Also, NMOCD appreciates the number of proposed background sample locations indicated on Figure
6; however, the number may be reduced unless there is a rationale for probable impact.

As this delineation workplan addresses 1RP-3961, please be advised that NMOCD will upload this
document under the aforementioned permit as well.

Like approval from NMSLO is required. NMSLO may have differing requirements and stipulations.
Please confirm or inform for clarification.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist

NMOCD, District |

Olivia.vu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Linda Vilkaitis [mailto:linda.vilkaitis@entechservice.com]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Les Teague <Les.Teague@cjes.com>; chan.patel@entechservice.com

Subject: State AB SWD#1 Work Plan (1RP-4836)

Olivia and Amber,

EnTech is pleased to submit a revised work plan to address the State AB SWD #1 facility on behalf of
C&J Energy Services. The work plan has been revised to address concerns related to the delineation

plan for 1RP-4836 expressed in your 11-29-17 email to Chan Patel.

Upon your review should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.
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Regards,
Linda Vilkaitis

Project Engineer

EnTech Consulting Corporation

21 Waterway Avenue, Suite 300

The Woodlands, TX 77380

Mobile: 281-352-8216 <preferred>
Office: 281-362-2714

Email: linda.vilkaitis@entechservice.com
Website: www.entechservice.com
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Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. The
information contained in this email is highly confidential and may be subject to legally enforceable
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reliance, copying, distribution,
dissemination or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please notify EnTech
immediately by replying to this email. Please delete all copies of this message and any attachments

immediately.
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